RESOLUTION #24- K\

EMS — CASH TRANSFER

WHEREAS, [daho Code Section 31-1605 provides that the Board of County Commissioners
may adjust the budget, so long as there shall be no increase in anticipated property taxes; and

WHEREAS, the Bonner County EMS Fund needs the Local Tribal & Consistency funds
to be used to partially fund its 2025 budget: and

ol KL
WHEREAS, unscheduled funds in the amount of up to $356:006 of the Local Tribal &
Consistency funds have been identified as available to increase the EMS fund balance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of
Bonner County, Idaho hereby authorizes the Clerk to transfer $350,000 from the Grant Fund,
org and object 047-8905 to the EMS Fund 999-5500.

DATED THIS [ day of Nougmbee 12024.
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» Bonner County Clerk
¥ Michael W. Rosedale

Clerk of the District Court
Ex-Officio Auditor & Recorder
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners
Chief Elections Officer

November 5. 2024

MEMORANDUM

To:  Commissioners

From: Michael Rosedale

Re:  EMS Cash Transfer — Local & Tribal Consistency Funds

Description: As discussed in our Budget meetings, EMS will need funds from the Local

Tribal Consistency Funds to make their budget balance this coming year. This resolution
does that. It transfers $3507000 to EMS to)help them make it through this new fiscal year’s

budget.
Hol K
Legal Review:
Distribution: __ Original to
__ Copy to the BOCC Office

A suggested motion would be: \r. Chairman based on the information before us I move to
approve Resolution 2024-§lp authorizing the Clerk to transfer $358-666- from the Grant Fund,
org and object 047-8905 to EMS Fund 999-5500. L[,O K
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Asia Williams, Chair
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